
No.Ft.  Kot Dogri/FCA/_______________
H P Forest Department 

Dated Rampur, the 

From: - CCF Rampur. To: - Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
          O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP SHimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S GEE CEE Hydro Power 

Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur Distt. Shimla, H.P. for the construction of 

KOT DOGRI SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division 

Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Online no. FP/HP/HYD/42328/2019).

Memo:

Kindly refer to GoI MoEF & CC Regional Office, Chandigarh letter No. 
8B/HP/01/47/2020/FC dated 23.10.2023 on the subject cited above.
2. In  this  connection,  it  is  intimated  that  initially  the  proposal  was 
formulated for diversion of 1.0599 hac of forest land for all components of subject cited 
HEP excluding area of transmission line and 108 numbers of trees were involved. Later 
on the above proposal was revised for diversion of 12.988 ha of forest land including the 
area of transmission line by involving the same number of trees i. e. 108. Accordingly 
the  proposal  for  diversion  12.988  hac  of  forest  land  was  sent  to  GoI  for  obtaining 
approval  of  FCA  1980  and  in  the  meanwhile  GoI  vide  its  letter  No. 
8B/HP/01/47/2020/505/FC dated 01.07.2020 under Sr No. 9 had raised the observations 
which is reproduce below :- 

         “ It is observed that earlier the proposal was submitted for area 1.0599 ha  
which is  revised for 12.988 hac but the enumeration is  still  108, which needs to  be  
reviewed and corrected if required”.

 To  comply  with  the  observations  of  GoI  re-enumeration  of  trees  was 
carried  out  in  the  alignment  of  transmission  line/RoW and  additional  61  trees  were 
enumerated under the Transmission line/RoW. As a result of re -enumeration total 169 
trees (108+61) were found standing in the final alignment of subject cited proposal. The 
document containing the detail of 108 numbers of trees falling in the final alignment was 
uploaded while the proposal for diversion of 1.0599 ha of forest land was submitted by 
user agency.  Now the revised justification for locating the project in the forest land has 
been uploaded by the user agency at in the Part-I Sr No. D(i).

 
This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end 

please.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr. H.P. 
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